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f i r m ,  305 S. Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, Florida, 

Telephone (904) 224-9135, appearing on behalf of 

s p r i n t  communications Company, L.P.? participating 

telephonically. 

24 

25 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1E 

17 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2E 

APPEARANCES CONTINUED: 

PHILIP CARVER 150 West F l a g l e r  Street, S u i t e  
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Meeting convened at 8:15 a . m . )  

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Good morning 

everyone. We're going to go ahead. This is Julia 

Johnson. I'm going to go ahead and take appearances 

at this t i m e .  And we are on the record. 

MR. CARVER: Phil Carver, 150 West Flagler 

Street, M i a m i ,  Florida. 

MR. MCGLOTHLIN: Joe McGlothlin representing 

the F l o r i d a  Interexchange Carriers Association, 117 

South Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, Florida. 

MS. McMILLIN: Martha McMillin, MCI 

Telecommunications Corporation, 780 Johnson Ferry Road 

Atlanta, Georgia. 

MR. WIGGINS: P a t r i c k  K. Wiggins, f o r  

Intermedia Communication, I n c ,  P .  0 .  Box 1657 

Tallahassee, Florida 32302. 

MR. BOYD: Evere t t  Boyd of t h e  Ervin Varn 

law firm, 305 South Gadsden, Tallahassee 32301, Sprint 

Communications Limited Partnership. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Any o t h e r  parties on 

the  line? (No response) 

MS. BARONE: Monica Barone. S t a f f  counsel. 

2540 Shumard O a k  Boulevard, Tallahassee, Flo r ida  

3 2 3 9 9 .  
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COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: A r e  there any 

preliminary matters before we take up t h e  motions? 

Anything in addition to t h e  motions? 

Seeing none, I t h i n k  it's FIXCA's Motion to Compel. 

(No response.) 

MR. CARVER: Commissioner, I had one 

question, I guess you could say, t o  t h a t  format t h a t  I 

wanted ask -- 
COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Is this Phil. 

MR. CARVER: Y e s ,  Phil Carver. 

T h e  Motion to Compel has a lot of different 

subpa r t s  and I j u s t  wondered would you prefer to hear 

the motion and t h e n  t h e  response on one part; the 

motion and response on t h e  next, o r  would you prefer 

to hear one side on everything and t h e n  t h e  other side 

on everything. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: My personal 

preference would be motion and then response. I think 

it will flow better f o r  t h e  court reporter and j u s t  be 

better for m y  edification. 

MR. CARVER: Thank you. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: So I'm clear,  Commissioner, 

you want the presentation on the entire motion 

followed by one complete response? 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Excuse me? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I'm not sure I understood 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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your preference. 

s e c t i o n ,  rnotion/response? 

Do you want to take it sec t ion  by 

COMMISSIONER JOHNBON: I prefer to take it 

section by s e c t i o n .  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: All right. FIXCA filed a 

Motion to Compel answers to certain interrogatories in 

the  first and second sets, and one request  to produce 

documents. And the first section within t h e  motion 

addresses Interrogatories 1, 2, 3 ,  5 ,  14, and request 

to produce Item 4 .  

Commissioner, I'm going to begin with some 

comments that while they belong to this section of t h e  

motion, are equally applicable to a l l  of t h e  argument. 

My other comments support  the first sec t ion  

of the motion but they a re  equally applicable to the 

other  portions of t he  motion as well. I ' d  like to 

begin w i t h  a shor t  background that will appear very 

basic bu t  I believe will be use.ful to make a p o i n t  

that is needed. 

This docket was opened in anticipation that 

BellSouth will file a petition asking t h e  Commission 

to s a t i s f y  certain conditions precedent to its 

entering the intraLATA market. 

An application filed pursuant to S e c t i o n  271 

( b ) l ( a )  of t he  '96 A c t  must prove,  among o ther  things, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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t h a t  Bel lSouth entered one or more agreements 

specifying t e r m s  and conditions f o r  access and 

interconnection; that it is a c t , u a l l y  providing access 

and interconnection to one or more competing providers 

of telephone exchange service. That those  competitors 

are providing service to residential and business 

provide.rs, and that they are doing so exclusively or 

predominantly over their own exchange service 

fac i l i t i es .  

In suppor t  of an application under t h a t  

s e c t i o n ,  it's necessary that BellSouth show access and 

i n t e rconnec t ion  that meets 14 different substantive 

technical criteria. 

In short, this case is about specific actual 

terms and conditions of agreements. It's about 

specific numerous technical criteria. 

details of BellSouth's network as well as details of 

competitors' networks and m o r e .  

It's about 

T h i s  case is chocked full of the need for 

information, all of which BellSouth has accepted. 

BellSouth will be required to prove that it 

has satisfied these criteria, and the parties 

including FIXCA, are entitled t .o  gauge whether that 

support BellSouth's contention that its p e t i t i o n  

should be granted. In o t h e r  words, meaningful 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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discovery is essential in this case, and I believe the 

Commiss.ion recognized that when it decided to open 

this docket prior to the filing of a p e t i t i o n  by 

BellSouth. If information is not forthcoming through 

discove:ry in this phase of the proceeding,  the  purpose 

of the early opening will be defeated and the parties, 

i n c l u d h g  FIXCA, will be severely disadvantaged, and 

what will be an extremely difficult time frame in a 

very significant case. 

its burden of proof when it files a petition, cannot 

allow it to avoid its obligation to provide discovery, 

information through discovery. 

Just as BellSouth cannot avoid 

N o w ,  turning to the specific components of 

the first portion of the Motion to Compel. I said 

earlier that t h i s  case is about the things, specific 

agreements, and the  extent to which those agreements 

s a t i s f y  c r i t e r i a .  

Interrogatory 1 asks BellSouth to identify 

each agreement between BellSouth and unaffiliated 

competing provider of t h e  telephone exchange service 

upon which BellSouth intends to r e l y  f o r  support  of an 

application for entry into the intraLATA m a r k e t .  2, 3 

and 5 are built on that initial question and develop 

the type of factual information that is needed to 

assess whether BellSouth can pa.ss  muster when it f i l e s  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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a p e t i t . i o n .  

Item 2 asks  BellSouth to identify the 

par t icu lar  criteria of sect ion 271(c)(2) (B) Items 1 

through 14. And BellSouth contends it has satisfied 

implementation of an agreement. 

Then I t e m  3 asks BellSouth to describe in 

detail ,with respect to each of those criteria the  

arrangement, services, facilities, or means of access 

BellSouth is present ly  and actually providing in 

conjunction w i t h  each agreement that it identifies in 

Interrogatory 1. In a d d i t i o n ,  the interrogatory asks 

BellSouth to provide a l l  current quantitative, 

qualitative, technical, and geographical data and all 

pricing information necessary to fully descr ibe  the 

present ability of BellSouth to provide each service 

arrangement or access; specific facilities being used 

to provide the access; the extent to which the 

services, arrangement, and/or access a re  present ly  

being provided; and the terms on which they are being 

provided. All of this information, requested 

information, would be germane to an assessment of 

whether BellSouth has m e t  the burden of proof 

associated w i t h  proceeding under ( d )  (1) ( a ) .  

Finally, I t e m  5 asks  BellSouth to provide 

the information relative to each unaffiliated 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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competitive provider network, including the 

geographical area served, a description of 

competitors' telephone exchange facilities, t h e  number 

of access l i n e s  served by each competitor, and so 

E orth. 

In response to In te r roga tory  1, the basic 

bulk of information on which the others proceed, 

BellSouth gave t h i s  answer: "At the t i m e  BellSouth 

filed its petition in this proceeding, it w i l l  have 

met the requirements in Section 2 7 1 ( c ) ( l ) ( a ) .  As of 

today, however, the Commission has not approved an  

agreement which BellSouth believes meets a l l  of the 

requirements of Section 271 (d) (1) (a) . ' I  

N o w ,  in my Motion to Compel, I first 

suggested that t h i s  answer is ambiguous. And if it is 

the  p o s i t i o n  of BellSouth that it i n t e n d s  to satisfy 

(a) (1) (a) by means of a single agreement that 

satisfies a l l  criteria, and that is not  yet  on the 

horizon, it should confirm t h a t  it's its i n t e n t  and it 

should be he ld  to it. 

However, I don't t h i n k  that's what it means. 

I have reason to believe that's not what it means 

after having read BellSouth's answers to Staff's 

interrogatories, which answers w e r e  provided I t h i n k  

about 11 days after BellSouth answered t h i s  one.  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A f t e r  saying that there's no single 

agreement on which BellSouth's belief m e e t s  a l l  of the 

requirements in response to our interrogatories, 

BellSouth proceeded to say that our additional 

questions about individual criteria were not  

applicable. However, in response to questions from 

the S t a f f  regarding whether BellSouth believes it has  

complied w i t h  t h e  14 cr i te r ia  of S e c t i o n  271, in 

individual responses, BellSouth, by my count, 

indicated t h a t  it believes it has complied with a l l  14 

with the single caveat that it is assessing the recent 

order of the  FCC, bu t  t h e  s tatement  is that it 

believes that it has complied with each of t h o s e  14 

criteria. 

N o w ,  the difference between the way FIXCA 

approached this need f o r  information and t h e  way Staff 

approached it is this: FIXCA started w i t h  t he  

agreement and asked questions designed to proceed from 

the identification of agreement to t h e  identification 

of the  individual cr i ter ia .  S t a f f  started w i t h  

individual criteria, then asked questions leading to 

the identification of t h e  agreement. 

In response to our questions, BellSouth s a i d  

well, there's no agreement, so we can't even t a l k  

about criteria. Yet in response to Staff's questions, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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BellSouth said it has m e t  a l l  14 criteria, but it 

couldn't answer any in t h e  affirmative without relying 

on an agreement. It identified the agreement with I C 1  

among others as those that it believes complies. 

So f o r  that reason I believe that BellSouth 

does n o t  propose to proceed in accordance w i t h  the 

answer it gave to our Interrogatory 1. N o w ,  you may 

ask since BellSouth did identify some agreements in 

response to Staff's questions, are my questions 

necessary? My response is they absolutely are because 

this is j u s t  a starting point. Other q u e s t i o n s  that 

proceed from the identification of the agreement are 

necessary to flesh out the  information that will 

determine -- that will help assess whether BellSouth 

can meet its burden of proof when it files its 

petition. 

So f o r  that reason we believe that the 

answer to Interrogatory 1 is evasive and unresponsive 

and if BellSouth should t r y  to identify those 

agreements on which it intends to rely at t h i s  point, 

and then to provide f u l l  and complete answers to t h e  

addi t iona l  interrogatories in Sect ion 1. 

W i t h  that I'll turn it over, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you very much. 

Bell. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. CARVER: To begin with, I think we have 

to 1oo:k at the actual language of FIXCA's 

Interrogatory 1. And by the way, I'm not going to 

make a'ny certain opening statement, I'll just jump 

right into the specific items that we're here to talk 

about. 

First of a l l ,  FIXCA asks whether we intend 

to assert, I suppose at some p o i n t  in the future in 

this proceeding, that we've met t h e  requirements of 

271(c)(l)(a). And then the interrogatory cont inued  by 

asking "If the answer is y e s ,  identify each agreement 

between BellSouth and an unaffiliated competing 

provide:r of telephone exchange service upon which 

BellSouth intends to rely in support of i ts  

contention. 

N o w ,  if there's a problem with our 

interrogatory answer, it's not that we didn't provide 

enough information; I t h i n k  it's probably that we 

tried to provide too much. Because the short and 

simple answer to this question is we don't know. At 

t h i s  juncture we haven't made a determination as to 

what we're going to re ly  on. Again, maybe I should 

have s a i d  that. I certainly said that in my response 

to the :Motion to Compel, maybe we should have just 

said that and left it at that point in the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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i n t e r roga to ry .  But i n s t e a d  we went beyond that and we 

made the  observation that at this point t h e  Commission 

has not approved any particular agreement t h a t  we 

believe m e e t s  all of the cr i ter ia .  And FIXCA knows 

perfect ly  well what the agreements are; once they are 

executlod and completed, they a re  filed with t h e  

Commission and we request approval ,  so they have 

access to those agreements j u s t  as much as we do. 

Again, the  point, though, is at this 

juncture w e  don't know what we're going to rely on, 

and we don't know that any of them particularly will 

be utilized in any particular fashion when t h e  271 

proceeding begins. 

Now, t w o  things: Mr. McGlothlin, I guess, 

is implying we're stonewalling him and giving answers 

to the Staff  at t h e  same time, but I think it's 

important to note that Staff asked a different 

question. They didn't ask us what  we intended to rely 

on at some future p o i n t ;  they  j u s t  simply asked us if 

there .was an agreement out there somewhere t h a t  we 

thought m e t  the particular requirements. If you look 

at our answer, it's still k ind  of vague because 

f r ank1 ,y  we just don't know. I think t h e  answer that 

we gave was the IC1 agreement might meet the criteria, 

although we're really not s u r e  given the recent FCC 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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orders, and there may be o the r s .  

So I think the p a t t e r n  that you're seeing 

here w i t h  both our responses to FIXCA and our 

responses to the Staff is that at t h i s  j u n c t u r e ,  we 

j u s t  d o n ' t  know. And the bottom line is if we don't 

know something, I don't know how to clarify or qualify 

or expand on "we don t know. 'I 

One thing about  t h i s  that I t h i n k  is very 

interesting and very extraordinary, really, is I heard 

Mr. McGloth l in  make a statement at some p o i n t  that if 

we intend to rely on t h i s  agreement or if we intend to 

rely on that, or whatever, I t h i n k  h i s  comment was 

that we should confirm that and be h e l d  to it. So in 

effect, I guess what he's saying is at this j u n c t u r e  

FIXCA wants to know what we're going to do at some 

point i n  f u t u r e .  We don't know what we're going to do 

at some point in the future. So in order to answer 

FIXCAIs interrogatories, they want us to make a 

decision we haven't made and then be bound by it. 

Again, I think that's fairly extraordinary. I think 

when a party is asked interrogatories in discovery, if 

they have an answer ,  they should give them. If they 

have no answer, I think to say they don't know is 

adequate. And in fact, I think that's the only answer 

that i n  good faith can be given and that's exac t ly  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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what we have done. And that concludes my response. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Any follow up? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Very briefly. 

Mr. Carver said his answer is he doesn't 

know. That's j u s t  not what was provided in response 

to the  written interrogatory. And it was f o r  that 

reason that I suggested that the  answer was ambiguous 

and t h , a t  BellSouth needed to c l a r i f y  and confirm 

whether it meant what it sa id .  If it meant what it 

said, it means it intends  to rely on a single 

agreement and would comply w i t h  a l l  criteria. That is 

nowher'e in sight y e t .  

I believe that's no t  the case. Among other 

things i n  the answers to Staff's interrogatories, in 

responae to Staff's Question lC, BellSouth indicated 

that it interprets t h e  law to enable it to s a t i s f y  t h e  

requirements of Section 271 by following tracks A and 

B and combination, which theory I disagree w i t h ,  but 

it tenids to belie t h e  premise underlying the response 

to FIXCA's ques t ion .  

I think it's somewhat disingenuous for 

BellSouth to identify agreements which it contends 

comply w i t h  the criteria of Section 271 in response to 

S t a f f l o  questions, and then say it simply doesn't know 

on what it is going to r e l y  at the time it f i les  its 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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petition. 

Based upon the information available, we 

think :BellSouth has an obligation to flesh out w i t h  

respect to t h e  individual competitors, w i t h  respect to 

t h e  ar rangements ,  contractural and physical, w i t h  

respec,t to terms and conditions, with respect to the 

extent  of which those arrangements  have been 

implemlented and the other  information sought by the 

questilon so that the p a r t i e s ,  including FIXCA, can 

u t i l i z ' e  t h i s  period of time prior to t h e  filing of t h e  

p e t i t i s o n  to assess BellSouth's situation and begin to 

prepar,e the case. If we had to wait until BellSouth 

had fully prepared i t s  petition, there would be little 

use in having t h i s  ear ly  start. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you very much. 

The ne.xt series of items, I t h i n k  it's In t e r roga to ry  

Item No. 4 .  

MR. MeGLOTHLIN: Y e s .  Interrogatory 4 asks 

this q u e s t i o n  "Describe in detail t h e  technical and 

operational measures BellSouth has t aken  specifically 

to implement t h e  competitive checklist of S e c t i o n  

2 7 1 ( c ) ( 2 ) ( 3 )  prior to the filing of BellSouth's 

p e t i t i o n  in t h i s  docket. Inc lude  a l l  changes made to 

the network, a l l  features installed for t h e  purpose; 

any ca:pabi l i t ies  added to its network and/or 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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provisioning system. a t  

The answer was t 'Bel lSouth has not  developed 

any operational measures s p e c i f i c a l l y  t o  implement 

Section 271(c) ( 2 )  (B) . Any such operational measures 

have been undertaken to promote local competition a s  

Congress intended, or to meet t h e  requests of specific 

part i e s  identified during negotiations." 

A s  I s t a t e  in the motion, FIXCA regards that 

answer as evasive and incomplete. This docket 

concerns BellSouth's application for authority to 

provide in-region intraLATA services. And while 

BellSouth is free t o  point out that t h e  measures 

called for by the checklist are required by the Act in 

conjunct ion with its obligation to open its system, it 

cannot deny that they are also -- those measures are 
a l s o  p e r t i n e n t  to its application or its motion f o r  

entry into the i n t r a U T A  market. 

T e c h n i c a l l y ,  I would be as free to cons t rue  

t h e  answer as commitment that BellSouth doesn't i n t e n d  

to pursue interLATA business. But that would be as 

s tra ined and frivilous as t h e  answer t h a t  BellSouth 

has g i v e n  to the  interrogatory. I believe t h a t  the 

thrust of t h e  interrogatories is unmistakable and that 

B e l l S o u t h  has  an obligation to provide answers to 

flesh o u t  the technical and operational measures it 
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has undertaken.  

In its w r i t t e n  response BellSouth s a i d ,  

well, .if it understood that's what we were after, it 

would lnave complained that that would be burdensome 

t h ing .  B u t  these technical and operational measures 

are t h e  s t u f f  that t h i s  case is going to be made of, 

because they bear on whether, for instance, BellSouth 

has provided access and interconnection or  q u a l i t y  

equal to its own. It bears on whether BellSouth has 

provided elements of an unbundled basis as it must 

through law, and whether it has provided access and 

i n t e r c o n n e c t i o n  on reasonable terms and conditions. 

There's no escaping the fact that this case 

is going to become one of complex technical 

in format ion .  A lot of information is needed to assess 

the condi t ion and there's going to be some work 

involved and there's an  obligation on BellSouth, we 

have a:LI of the information to be forthcoming in 

discovery,  and it has not done so w i t h  respect to 

Interrogatory 4 .  

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you. Bell. 

MR. CARVER: 1 think t h a t  we've answered i n  

In te r roga tory  No. 4 the  ques t ions  they ask .  And, 

again, the q u e s t i o n  is t o  describe i n  detail the 

technical and operational measures BellSouth has taken 
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s p e c i f i c a l l y  to implement the competitive checklist. 

And our reponse to the  question they asked is t h a t  we 

haven't taken any specific measures to meet 271. 

What we have i n s t e a d  i s  a situation where 

par t icu lar  parties have come to us and they've t r i e d  

to negotiate  arrangements and we've t r i e d  to negotiate 

a l s o  and in some instances we have been successful. 

There may have been some technical changes done to 

implement those particular agreements. That was not 

done s p e c i f i c a l l y  to meet 271, and again, that's what 

FIXCA a s k s .  

I t h i n k ,  first of a l l ,  if I can take a bit 

of a detour  here, I think this interrogatory is a good 

example of a continuing problem. FIXCA asked a 

question, we answer t h e  question, and then they come 

back and say, well, what they asked was not  r e a l l y  

what they  wanted to know; what they really wanted to 

know w a s  something else. And then basically using the 

response we've given, they bootstrap that into a 

broader: more detailed and generally more burdensome 

request;, and then they act as i f  that was the o r i g i n a l  

request:. They d i d  that previously w i t h  t h e i r  t h i r d  

request: to produce and their request that we produce 

every c a s t  study in existence, and they've done a 

s i m i l a r  thing throughout these interrogatories. 
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A t  this j u n c t u r e  I suppose that FIXCA has 

t aken  t h e  o r i g i n a l  i n t e r roga to ry ,  which I believe 

we've answered, and changed it into something else. 

I'm n o t  q u i t e  sure at t h i s  p o i n t  even what they have 

changed it into. They say simply that they want us to 

tell t .hem every operational measure that we've t a k e n  

to com:ply w i t h  the law. I donit know what that means. 

I don't know if that means they want to know every 

operational measure that complies -- or I should say 

that is necessary to implement the agreements that 

have bleen fully negotiated and executed, things t h a t  

weive ,agreed to do in the ongoing process of 

negot i 'a t ion that is not completed yet,  t h i n g s  we have 

a general idea that we may need to do but no one's 

requested. I have no idea what sort of information 

they are asking f o r  at this point, except that when 

they alsk a specific question and we gave a specific 

answer, they said, no, that's not good enough. They 

want to know everything. And the problem is FIXCA 

c o n t i n u a l l y  f a i l s  to give specific interrogatories 

that aak w h a t  they want to know. At this juncture if 

they Want to know something other  than what they have 

asked, they need to submit a new interrogatory and we 

can respond to that one. The one that they have 

propounded, though, I think we've responded to 
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specifically and adequately. And at this point, 

again, I'm sort of at a loss to k n o w  what else they 

want. 

But I think the burden is on them to ask 

what tlhey want ra ther  than to leave us to guess. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: FIXCA, any remarks? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Y e s .  Mr. Carver says he's 

at a loss to know what else we want. They haven't 

given lis anything yet .  The question says describe in 

detail the technical and operational measures 

BellSouth has taken,  "has taken".  And while we're 

geared to t h e  competitive checklist, specifically to 

implement  t h e  competitive checklist. In t h e i r  answer  

Bel lSouth  says t h e  measures -- t h e  operational 

measures have been undertaken. B u t  that suggests to 

me they have in mind certain specific operational 

measures and they know what they are, t h e y  j u s t  don't 

think t h a t  they need to respond to a question that 

speaks in terms of a competitive checklist. 

But when they say that they have been 

undertaken to promote local competition that Congress 

intended, well, look what the i t e m s  on the checklist 

involve .  They involve the obligations that were 

imposed by earlier sections, that in total are 

des igned  to open BellSouthts network to competition. 
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So if you want to play w i t h  language, then I contend 

that m,easures undertaken to promote the l oca l  

competition as Congress intended are those that are 

i d e n t i f i e d  in the items of the checklist. 

Mr. Carver says that there's a continuing 

problein w i t h  FIXCA's interrogatories, and while you've 

already ruled on the one he mentioned, I'd like to 

point o u t  t h a t  we didn't ask for every cost study in 

the world .  We asked f o r  the most recent study in five 

categoir,ies that was performed prior to t h e  passage of 

the '96 A c t .  

He says that we ask a question and then t r y  

to change the question; the opposite is true. In the 

response to our Interrogatory No. 1, BellSouth makes 

t h i s  statement. "In this interrogatory FIXCA requests 

that BellSouth state whether it intends to assert that 

it's m a t  t h e  requirements of S e c t i o n  271(c) (1) (a), and 

if so to identify the agreement on which BellSouth 

i n t e n d s  to r e l y . "  

We didn't ask for the agreement, w e  asked 

for each agreement. So in their response to t he  

mot ion ,  BellSouth has modified o u r  request, t r y  to 

align wi th  its unresponsive answer. So I don't 

bel ieve  t h e  interrogatories are the problem. 

I think the information sought was clear and 
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was germane and bears upon the information needed to 

assess t h e  forthcoming p e t i t i o n ,  and that BellSouth 

has si:mply evaded in answering in this regard. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Okay. And a question 

for you. O n e  of the statements that you made, I 

think, was that what you were a s k i n g  f o r ,  although you 

d i d  describe it in terms of t h e  measures BellSouth has 

taken s p e c i f i c a l l y  to implement the competitive 

check1:ist of Section 271(c) (b) (2), you are s t a t i n g  

that -.- and I t h i n k  I understand what you want but, 

you know, Bell is being quite clever here -- and they 

are suggesting that either it was t o o  specific and if 

they a re  to answer what was asked as it is written 

here, they can't in good faith say they have done 

these th ings  j u s t  to s a t i s f y  271. 

N o w ,  you then go to their response where 

they provide any such operational measures that have 

been undertaken to promote -- any such operational 

measures that have been undertaken have been to 

promote local  competition as Congress intended. How 

would you rephrase that to take it out of t h e  271 

reference and make it a more broad question that gets 

at promoting any measures that have been t aken  to 

promote local competition? How could you rephrase 

that in a way that won't be overly burdensome? I'm 
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j u s t  -- this is just f o r  my edification, h o w  could you 

more specifically s t a t e  t h e  question to get  at the 

issue that you'd like to see? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I think the crux of the 

situation is that BellSouth has  seized on our use of 

the w o r d  i f s p e c i f i c a l l y .  I1 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Sure. Exact ly .  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: If you would simply take 

the word l 'specif ical lyi '  out of the question, then t h e  

basis on which they hang t h e i r  hat  and refuse to 

answer (goes away. I don't t h i n k  it's possible to 

separate t h e  idea of local competition from the 

checklist. The checklist is a way of assessing 

whether local competition has been made available. So 

I don't t h i n k  the objective should be to put one of 

the sub:jects in one corner and another  subject in 

another  corner or in separate questions. I think t h e  

s i t u a t i o n  simply is that BellSouth has  grabbed o n t o  

t h e  word " s p e c i f i c a l l y f 1  to t r y  to change the meaning 

of the question in a way that common sense simply does 

not  support. 

MR. CARVER: Commissioner Johnson,  cou ld  I 

respond, not so much to that, as to your question. 

C O ~ I S S I O N E R  JOHNSON: Yeah. Sure. 

MR. CARVER: I'm really not t r y i n g  to be 
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clever. 

What w,e have tried to do to promote competition is to 

enter into an agreement, so if FIXCA wants to talk 

about the  agreement that's been executed and has been 

filed w i t h  the Commission and to ask us specific 

quest ions  about those or what we've done to implement 

those,  we can certainly answer that. T h e  problem is 

at t h a t  j u n c t u r e  I don't know what is going to s a t i s f y  

them. Mr. McGlothlin says that we say that we don't 

know h o w  we're supposed to respond, that we haven't 

given them anything, that's true. We haven't given 

them anything because we don't know what they a r e  

asking f o r .  And if the discovery in this matter so 

far is any indication, I assume that if I agree to 

provide information relating to completed agreements 

that have been executed, then FIXCA is going to 

respond that that's not adequate, that they want 

The fact is I j u s t  don't know what they want. 

somethi-ng else. 

So at t h i s  point I would just like to know 

s p e c i f i c a l l y  what they want. Again, if they can t i e  

it i n t o  particular agreements that have been completed 

and if they want to know what we have done to 

implement those agreements then certainly I can answer 

that. Rut again,  you know, I would j u s t  like to have 

a question that I understand. 
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COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Mr. Carver, I believe 

you're clever now, but I do agree with what you're 

saying there. 

would you specifically provide and state the question 

so t h a t  you can be as responsive as possible and in a 

way t h a t  it won't be so broad and overly burdensome or 

that you still don't know what they want exact ly .  

That's what I was t r y i n g  to get out how 

So I am somewhat sympathetic w i t h  what 

you're suggesting here, and that to t h e  extent that 

there was some more specificity, as opposed to just 

tying :it to 271 that FIXCA could provide,  I think 

that, too, would be helpful. 

Do you have any more suggestions, 

Mr. McGlothl in? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I'm c e r t a i n l y  willing to 

work on it, Commissioner. I would like to make a 

p o i n t ,  though, that in their answer they didn't say 

they didn't understand the question, they said that 

the o p e r a t i o n a l  measures were undertaken f o r  a 

d i f f e r e n t  reason. It isnlt c lea r  to me that the 

question is vague or overly broad. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: No. And I'm not 

suggest:i.ng that your question w a s  vague and overly 

broad, but they answered your question. A n d  then i f  

it's like, if that's -- by having that word 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



28 

4 

4 

f 

e 
- 
I 

E 

5 

IC 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 4  

25 

l w s p e c i f i c a l l y r l  in there, i n  their answer t h a t  t h e y  

stated here is a very direc t  answer to a very narrowly 

interpreted question. 

that is there some way to change the t e n o r  of t h e  

quest ion t o  get t h e  k i n d  of response that you m i g h t  

need. 

A n d  what I was suggesting is 

And I'm just throwing t h a t  out there, some 

things to think about. 

here to go ahead and r u l e  on t h i s ,  b u t  I was just 

t r y i n g  to make it clear for the part ies  if BellSouth 

is s t a t i n g  they still don't understand what you want, 

if I ask  them to provide you what they don't 

understand, t hen  that may n o t  be t h a t  helpful. It  may 

n o t  get: us t o  the answers we need in an expeditious 

manner. So I ' m  trying t o  get at l east  a meeting of 

the m i r i d s  from a l l  of the p a r t i e s  a s  t o  what d i d  we 

really expect from this question? What would we like 

to see? So when 1 make a ruling, I c a n  make sure that 

part ies  are receiving the information t h e y  need and 

parties understand t he  questions that are asked and 

what is being asked to be provided. 

I may have enough information 

MR. CARVER: Commissioner, if I may, it's 

correct., I thought I unders tood  the original question. 

I guess, w h a t  I don't understand is t h e  language i n  

M r .  McG,l,othlin's Motion to Compel that they a r e  really 
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after ;something else. 

is they can describe specifically what it is real ly  

that they want to know; we'll t r y  to answer it. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Sure. 

MR. WcGLOTHLIN: What we're after is not 

At that juncture a l l  I'm s a y i n g  

copies of agreements, what we're after are those 

t e c h n i c a l ,  operational, physical measures, measures of 

business practices and routines that BellSouth has  

taken to implement those criteria of the -- that are 

contained i n  t h e  checklist of Section 271. And I 

think when you look at t h e  individual cr i ter ia  that is 

the  w a y  of becoming specific with respect to each one 

of those.  BellSouth may or may n o t  have undertaken 

operat i -onal  or technical measures designed to 

implement ,  for instance, access to p o l e s ,  ducts 

condui t s ,  rights-of-way, or local loop transmission, 

or loce~l.  t r anspor t ,  or t h e  other individual criteria 

contained in 1 through 14. 

MR. CARVER: Unfortunately, with t h e  

deletion of the word f l s p e c i f i c a l l y f l  that I s e x a c t l y  the 

same thing the o r i g i n a l  interrogatory asked which is 

what WE! d i d  to meet 271. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: What is it about that 

questicm that is puzzling to you? 

MR. CARVER: We have on this one for about 
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15 minutes. 

to me about it. 

I think I've explained what is puzzling 

I mean obviously -- t h e  subject here is 

agreements. 

agreements? Do you want to know what we've done in 

response to the agreement? If so, could you give us a 

question that is answerable. 

Do you want to know something about  the 

MR. MeGLOTBLIN: No. 

MR. CARVER: Fine. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: The subject is n o t  limited 

to agreements. 

MR. CARVER: Okay. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: That seems to be 

BellSouth's problem. It wants to t a l k  about copies of 

agreements but this is the p o i n t  we made on t h e  our 

first motion to compel, is that t h i s  is n o t  supposed 

to be a paper proceeding. This is about networks and 

arrangements and facilities and features and access 

and those o t h e r  aspects of opera t ions  and equipment 

that are necessary to take any agreement i n t o  the real  

world crf' business. 

MS. McMILLIN: T h i s  is Martha McMillin. I 

j u s t  ad.d, I mean BellSouth's answer seems to 

acknowledge that -- they say any such operational 

measures have been undertaken; it seems to indicate 
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that s o m e  operational and technical measures have been 

taken; t h a t  they have been undertaken t o  promote local 

competition, and you've got the link that t h e  local 

competition links into the competitive checklist, 

it seerns we are headed down the  p a t h  of how can we 

take tha t  and formulate it, Phil, into a question that 

so 

you can answer? 

MR. CARVER: First of a l l ,  I ' m  going to 

object. Commissioner Johnson, I now have not  o n l y  the 

party t h a t  has  moved -0 compel making argument, I have 

other parties making argument also. I t h i n k  it's 

Mr. McGlothlinIs motion. I don't t h i n k  o ther  entities 

that have enjoined in that motion or that don't have 

anyth ing  to do w i t h  it should be arguing t h e  motion. 

COMMIBBIONER JOHNSON: As to that p o i n t ,  we 

did dec!i.de we would try to limit the  parties 

partici .pating in responding and arguing the motion.  

However, they are giving FIXCA some l a t i t u d e  because 

we are appreciative of t h e  fact t h a t  a l l  of t h e  

parties' that FIXCA represented have gotten together, 

collaborated and tried to help make this process work 

as expeditiously as possible by speaking through one 

person. 

I think her  question is a fair ques t ion .  

don't feel like they are ganging up on you j u s t  yet, 

I 
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so I'm going to allow t h e  clarification and t h e  

question 

MR. CARVER: I'm sorry, I didn't really 

understand the question. 

M8. McMILLIN: It seems like we're -- just 

trying to he lp  us get  a l i t t l e  b i t  closer to something 

here arid I guess my question was i n  the BellSouth 

answer to t h e  interrogatory, BellSouth states in t h e  

second sentence that "any such operational measures 

have been undertaken to promote local  competition." 

And t h a t  statement suggests to me that there is some 

acknowl.edgement that there have been s t e p s  undertaken 

to implement technical and operational measures, 

promote local  competition. And then we do have a link 

to promoting local  competition; is linked to t h e  

competitive checklist. 

So it seems like -- I guess my question for 
you is, is there a way we can take -- we seem to be 
headed down t h e  r i g h t  path. I'm just wondering if 

there i.s a way we can formulate an interrogatory in a 

fashion that would be comfortable to BellSouth, 

because: we understand that your concern is that you 

are not  saying you are doing these things j u s t  to meet 

271 requirements; t h a t  they are done f o r  a variety of 

methods.. And it j u s t  seems like there ought to be a 
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way to get t h i s  question phrased so you're comfortable 

answering it in a nonburdensome fash ion .  

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Well, I'm going to -- 
unless there's some closing remarks on that I'm going 

to go ahead and continue on to Section 3 .  

comments and your arguments on t h i s  particular point. 

Any c los ing  statements? 

I have your 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: One quick observation and 

that is this: The problem is that FIXCA has to ask 

one quastion, then t r y  to change t h e  question. I 

think PIE? have a different situation entirely. I think 

here i t ' s  clear that BellSouth answered the question 

in a w a y  that acknowledges that there are operational 

measures but then suggests that we haven't asked them 

the r i g h t  way, so it's not going to describe them to 

us. N o w  that we've cleared that up the  answer has  

changed, in the course of argument, and BellSouth is 

saying they don't understand what we w a n t  and needs a 

di f f erent  interrogatory. I just disagree entirely 

with t h a t  argument, 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you. Sec t ion  

3. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Commissioner I'm n o t  going 

to spend much time on Section 3 .  

COMMISBIONER JOHNSON: Sure. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



3 4  

1 

2 

3 

4 

F; * 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1E 

15 

18 

19 

2 c  

21 

22 

23 

2 4  

25 

MR. McGLOTHLIW: This and one o t h e r  section 

1 believe can be moved i n t o  a give category which 

simply is that BellSouth's answer, which is that t h e  

information is not readily available, is inefficient. 

There's no objection that it's unduly burdensome. 

BellSouth had the ability to provide t h e  information 

and I helieve they had an obligation to do so. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Phil. 

MR. CMVER: Actually that wasn't our entire 

response.  The question was would we s t a t e  the total 

number of loops, and then it breaks it out in 

substantive questions into business and residential on 

a LATA-by-LATA basis w i t h i n  Florida. 

We don't keep that information on a 

LATA-by-LATA basis. So what we did, we provided it to 

FIXCA on an exchange-by-exchange basis and at tached to 

our answer ,  looks like about three sheets, which list 

every exchange in our service area, the t o t a l  number 

of resident lines per exchange, total number of 

busineas lines per exchange and t h e  total number of 

lines aggregating t h e  t w o .  So we've given FIXCA n o t  

j u s t  w h a t  they've asked for, but considerably more 

detail than what they have asked  f o r .  

Their response to that in their Motion to 

Compel is t h a t  to say we don't keep it on a LATA basis 
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isn't qood enough and we should have to do it anyway. 

At t h i s  point we've provided them, again, w i t h  more 

i n fo rma t ion  than they have asked for. And the only 

thing 1: can figure is they think w e  should take the 

exchanqe information and go through some sort of 

analys is  on their behal f  and regroup them according to 

LATAs and then provide it to them. I d o n ' t  agree w i t h  

that. We've given them more than they have asked for. 

If they want to take this information and aggragate it 

to see what f a l l s  into what LATA, they can do that as 

well as we can. A t  t h i s  point I think we've not  o n l y  

adequat:ely answered t h e  question, we've gone beyond 

what they  have asked. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: FIXCA, any comments 

on that.? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: No, Commissioners, I'm 

ready t.o move. 

COMMISBIONER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you. 

Section 4 .  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Sect ion  4 involves 

interrogatory i t e m s  15 and 16, which asks  BellSouth 

whether it has refused to provide f o r  -- whether it 

has limited network function, feature, service or 

ar rangement  that was requested by a competitive 

provider of telephone exchange service. 
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BellSouth's first answer is no, and then it 

says in so many words that "This is n o t  to say that we 

haven't refused where it was n o t  technically 

f easib:Le. 'I 

For purposes of discovery, BellSouth is not 

e n t i t l e d  to be t h e  arbiter of what is technically 

f e a s i b l e  or what it not. The question is intended to 

ident i fy  those situations which cou ld  bear on whether 

Bel lSouth  has provided nondiscriminatory access to its 

network ,  or whether it has  provided access or 

i n t e rconnec t ion  of a quality equal to its own. 

And while BellSouth doesn't have to simply 

say t h a t  it is refused, it can suggest that it has  a 

reason why it cannot simply refuse to provide those 

situations where a competitor asks  f o r  access or a 

feature and was given either nothing or less than it 

asked f o r  without providing an explanation of that. 

MR. CARVER: Herefs t h e  problem: We have 

two types  of negotiating situations -- well, actually 

three t.ypes. We have -- no,  Ill1 go back to t w o  

types. I think that capture it better. We have the 

ones t h . a t  work o u t  and we have the ones that don't 

work 0u.t. 

Now to t h e  ex ten t  ultimately that a 

negotiat ion doesn't work out w i t h  a party what has 
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happened so far is they have moved for arbitration 

pretty freely. 

pending now. The largest is with AT&T which, of 

course, is a FIXCA member. The second largest is w i t h  

MCI who is a l s o  a FIXCA member. 

can look at the contentions of ATSlT and MCI and t h e  

c o n t e n t i o n s  of us in those proceedings and see what 

they have asked f o r  that we've n o t  been a b l e  to 

provide. I think that l a y s  it out very c l e a r l y .  

W e  have four arbitration proceedings 

I would suggest they 

O t h e r  than that, w e  have negotiations where 

things ultimately work out and the parties come to a n  

agreement and whatever it is that we can provide and 

whatever: it is that a party asks f o r ,  somehow comes to 

a c o m m c m  meeting. 

In the  process of t h o s e  negotiations, there 

may be many positions that the p a r t i e s  take that are 

d i f f e r e n t  than the way things ultimately end up. And 

if w e  were to answer FIXCA's questions literally, we 

would have to go through a successful negotiation 

with --- I don't know, I C I ,  Time Warner or anyone w i t h  

whom WE! have a agreement and list absolutely 

everything they have asked f o r  at any p o i n t  that we 

weren't. able to give them. D e s p i t e  t h e  fact that 

u l t i m a t e l y  we were able to come to some sort of 

agreememt. N o t  on ly  is that burdensome, it's j u s t  
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impossible. Records aren't kept during ongoing 

negotiations in such a way as to allow us to do that. 

So once again, I'm j u s t  n o t  really s u r e  what  

Mr. McG:lothlin wants, because if he wants to know 

about t h e  agreements where ultimately someone asks for 

something and they couldn't be accommodated in some 

way that u l t i m a t e l y  satisfied them, all he has to do 

is look a t  the arbitration petitions t h a t  have 

pr in i cpa l ly  been filed by t h e  members of h i s  

o r g a n i z a t i o n .  

information, which is sort of incremental i n fo rma t ion  

about every step in the  negotiations where things 

ul t imat -e ly  work out, then we j u s t  don't have that 

information and there's no way t o  provide it to him. 

so once again Ilm at a loss to know what to give him. 

If he's asking for the  other 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Any closing remarks? 

MR. McELOTHLIN: Y e s .  BellSouth's answer 

w a s  th i . s  "BellSouth has  never refused to provide to 

anyone network functions, f e a t u r e s ,  services o r  

arrangements as provided f o r  under the 

Telecommunications Act of 1996. T h i s  is n o t  t o  say 

that reques ts  have not  be made f o r  items not 

technically f e a s i b l e ,  but BellSouth is not required 

to provide functions, features, services or 

arrangements that are the n o t  technically feasible 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



39 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 4  

2 5  

under t h e  A c t . "  

Be l lSouth  knows and is aware of situations where 

competi-tors have asked f o r  access or a feature and 

have been given less than they wanted. 

The answer suggests to me that 

Bell's pattern is to provide no information 

and t h e n  when we've moved to compel, characterize o u r  

question as asking for extreme and burdensome 

information.  

W e  are n o t  asking f o r  those along every step 

of the way. We're asking f o r  those situations where a 

competi.tor asks for and ultimately receives less than 

or n o t h i n g  in response to their request. 

BellSouth's o t h e r  p a t t e r n  is to say, "Well, 

there a lre  other  ways you can get it. W e  don't want to 

be bothered." But they have an obligation to provide 

the information. And referring t h i s  to four 

arb i tra . t ion  f i l e s  i s  not  a sufficient answer.  That's 

not  the. complete picture. 

Although I will say that t h e  petition of 

AT&T as.king the Commission to arbitrate makes it clear 

very qu, ickly  that there are occasions on which 

Bel lSou . th  has refused to provide access or a network 

feature. that has been requested. A very cursory 

review of that i n d i c a t e s  that there are some eight or 

12 network elements that AT&T contends it requested 
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and it was refused. 

So we don't think that -- in light of j u s t  

that s i n g l e  pleading w e  don't think that the s t a t e m e n t  

that B a l l S o u t h  has never refused to provide t o  anyone 

network f u n c t i o n s ,  features, etcetera, is a sufficient 

answer. 

MR. CARVER: This is interesting. Now 

rather that arguing that he doesn't have the 

i n f o r m a t i o n ,  Mr. McGlothlin is arguing t h e  

informat ion .  

T h e  AT&T petition obviously states t h e i r  

pos i t ion .  Our position is that when we have stated 

something is not technically feasible, it's because 

it's not technically feasible, and it should be no 

surprise to anyone that we don't agree with AT&T. 

That's why they filed t he  a r b i t r a t i o n  petition. 

I really wish Mr- McGlothlin could give me 

sdme c l . a r i f i ca t ion ,  though, because in a l l  of that he 

didn't state whether he is seeking information just 

about the negotiations that have broken down or 

whether he want s  basically t h e  information that 

doesn't. e x i s t  about every incremental s tep  of 

n e g o t k t i o n s  that were u l t i m a t e l y  concluded. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I think I d i d  say i n  

responae that I am not asking for t h e  incremental 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



41 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

negotiat ions.  

MR. CARVER: Okay. That's helpful. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Mr. Carver, you were 

saying that's helpful. That's h e l p f u l  -- is it now do 
you understand the question and can provide an answer 

or -- 
MR. CARVER: Maybe we can fine-tune it a 

little bit more. 

i n s t ance  in which negotiations have broken down what 

were the technical sticking points, then, again, I 

think a l l  of those negotiations have ended up in 

a r b i t r a t i o n .  And I think the pleadings give, 

unfo r tuna te ly ,  about as succinct a rundown of what has 

occurred as possible. I say u n f o r t u n a t e l y  because t h e  

pleadings are very, very voluminous. The question is 

will WE! go in and take AT&Tts p e t i t i o n ,  MCI's and the 

other t.wo parties within the arbitration and summarise 

our understanding of the p o i n t s  of contention, or at 

least t.he technical aspects -- yeah, I can do that. 

To t h e  extent that's all in t h e  court file, I'm not  

really sure w h a t  we're providing to FIXCA information 

that is readily available to them on the  public 

record. But y e s ,  that question would be answerable. 

He's basically asking in every 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: The questions was not 

l i m i t e d .  to those that have proceeded to t h e  p o i n t  of 
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a r b i t r a t i o n .  There may have been other competitors 

who have asked for a particular function or f e a t u r e  

and w e r e  either refused or provided something o the r  

than what they asked. That's why it's insufficient to 

refer to more pleadings. 

MR. CARVER: We're back to ongoing 

negotiations. Because what frequently happens in 

n e g o t i a t i o n s ,  itis a f l u i d  process; someone asks f o r  

somethimg, if t h e  answer is no they ask f o r  something 

else. So if he's saying he only wants those 

situations where negotiations have ultimately broken 

down, if there have been arb i t ra t ion  p e t i t i o n s ,  that 

he wants a l l  other negotiations where anything has 

been refused, then now he's broadened the 

interrogatory back to where it was originally and it's 

no clearer  than it was to begin with. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Okay. Let's go on to 

the next s e c t i o n ,  I t h i n k  that's Interrogatory 17 and 

18. 

MR. McGLoTHLIN: Yes, Commissioner, let me 

find my place here j u s t  a second. Interrogatory 17 

and 18 we ask BellSouth to provide a detailed 

d e s c r i p t i o n  of procedures that w e r e  followed for 

ordering and provisioning requests from its long 

dis tance  affiliate and of its business practices for 
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transacting business w i t h  the  affiliate. The answer 

was r l W ~ ? M 1 l  do it the same w a y  we're doing with o t h e r  

carriers. lf 

I liken that to the  a n s w e r  in a previous 

in te r roga tory  where BellSouth says, f l W e l l ,  we didn't 

have to where it wasn't technically f eas ib le ."  

BellSouth wants to be the judge of whether a 

particular practice passes muster or not. We donft 

think i . t ls  asking too much for BellSouth to provide 

the descr ip t ion  asked for so that we can gauge whether 

any particular nuance they might consider in t h e  same 

practice with other carriers is in o u r  estimation 

anywhere different. 

MR. CARVER: It sounds like what Mr. 

M c G l o t h . 1 i n  should have sent me was a document request 

r a t h e r  that an interrogatory, because here t h e  

interrclgatory is what procedures do we have in place,  

or w i l l  we pu t  in place, for ordering and provisioning 

by a l m g  distance affiliate. And I t hough t  the 

a n s w e r  was p r e t t y  straight forward, which is the p lan  

to deal with our long distance affiliate in precisely 

the same that we deal with IXCs. 

Now he says he wants us to go from that and give him 

specific details about  every procedure we have come up 

w i t h  so far for ordering and provisioning -- or I 

That's t h e  p l an .  
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guess every one we haven't come w i t h  that we may come 

up w i t h  so that those can be compared to what we do 

with I X C s .  

And I think, you know, it's kind of strange 

to ask us to enter through an interrogatory by 

character iz ing practices so he can look at our  

characterization and compare it to something else and 

make s o m e  sort of a judgment. 

Again, if FIXCA had asked us to produce any 

w r i t t e n  procedures or  standard practices that we have 

f o r  order ing and provisioning from our long d i s t a n c e  

a f f i l i a t e  that would have been one thing. F r a n k l y ,  I 

don't t h i n k  there are any. But if there are that 

would have been one thing. But instead, we have been 

asked two -- what I read is they request for a 
CharactLerization of h o w  we deal with our long distance 

a f f i l i a t e  and our response is "In exactly t h e  way as 

we do with t h e  IXCs." A s  Mr. McGlothlin well knows, 

our practices and procedures for dealing w i t h  IXCs, 

par t icu lar ly  on ordering and provisioning, are f a i r l y  

lengthy. and FIXCA has seen it many t i m e s  and they know 

what t hey  are. 

But again,  to t a l k  about what our  p l ans  a r e  

w i t h  our long distance affiliate, I t h i n k  we've 

answere.d t h a t  question 
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MR. McGLOTHLIN: Another example, 

Commissioner, of beginning w i t h  a straightforward 

in te r roga tory ,  asking f o r  a detailed description of 

procedures, characterizing it as extreme and 

burdensome, they are asking us f o r  t h i n g s  we haven't 

even thought of yet  for the purpose of providing 

providing no information at all. With that I'll 

conditj-on included. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Okay. Letls go back 

to -- 
MS. BARONE: Interrogatory No. 4. Staff had 

some comments on that particular item. That was 

Section 2. 

M8. BARONE: Joe and P h i l ,  do you have that 

in f r o n t  of you now? 

MR. CARVER: 1 do, yes. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Y e s .  

MS. BARONE: I have a question. Joe, if you 

were t c r  reword that question to state something to 

t h i s  effect,  would t h i s  get where you want to go: 

you sa i .d  -- BellSouth responded to Staff's 

i n t e r r o g a t o r y  stating it believes that t h e  IC1 

agreeme.nt, among other  agreements, a r e  in compliance 

with ea.ch of the  p o i n t s  in the checklist. If you 

asked t.hem to describe in detail the t e c h n i c a l  and 

If 
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operational measures that BellSouth has  t aken  to 

implement those procedures, t h o s e  elements, and each 

of those agreements, would that get you where you want 

to go? F i r s t  of a l l ,  asking them to identify t h e  

agreements in addition f o r  IC1 and then asking 

s p e c i f i c a l l y  f a r  the operational measures they have 

taken t.o implement each of t hose  points. 

get you where you want to go, Joe? (Pause) 

Would that 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I'm thinking. 

MR. CARVER: Can I say something while he's 

think ing? 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Sure. 

MR. CARVER: The problem with that is I 

don't think we've made a determination. Again, when 

we responded to Staff's interrogatory we said that at 

one p o i n t  we thought IC1 complied. Now w i t h  t h e  new 

FCC rules we're n o t  sure anymore. 

The problem is that if FIXCA asked us to 

identify every agreement that we currently believe 

complies and our answer is a t  this j u n c t u r e  we're not 

sure w h i c h  comply and which doesn't, I assume they're 

not going to be happy w i t h  that answer .  

MS. BARONE: Your answer you say that 

BellSouth believes that t h e  agreement w i t h  I C 1  among 

others  is i n  compliance. I would like to know 
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specifically why you believe it's in compliance, and 

if you have any operational measures that you've t a k e n  

at this juncture,  that would be helpful. 

MR. CARVER: I can c e r t a i n l y  answer that. I 

mean the language about "among others , "  I believe that 

w a s  put: there simply to indicate that w e  were not  

saying I C 1  is the only one, j u s t  at this juncture w e  

haven't, identified others. If we identified them I 

assume we would pu t  them down also. But I mean if you 

want tha t  question answered as  to ICI, I t h i n k  we can 

do that.. 

MS. BARONE: Because as you know, there will 

need tcr be certain measures taken place in order for 

service. to be turned up, and I think that's where t h e  

questicln is leading. 

MR. CARVER: The question is if we take I C 1  

or anyt .h ing  else that w e  present ly  identify that w e  

think likely meets the requirement, what have we done 

to imp1,ement those? Sure, I can answer that question. 

MB. BARONE: Because it seems to me if 

you've taken any measures, any operat ional  measures, 

and you,'re going to implement operational measures, 

then ycmu already that. If you have a l r eady  have 

something in place,  I don't think you're going to take 

a complete opposite -- go in a complete opposite 
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direction at t h i s  point because of t h e  FCC r u l e s .  

MR. CARVER: You're moving away from t h e  FCC 

and moi re  towards service; what have we done? 

MB. BARONE: Y e s ,  what have you done. 

MR. CARVER: I understand. I don't know 

that io adequate to FIXCA but that makes sense to me 

and I c a n  c e r t a i n l y  answer that. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: To respond to you, Monica, 

I bel ieve  that your suggested phrasing of the question 

would overlap to the type of information that I t h i n k  

we're e n t i t l e d  t o  in response to t h o s e  

interrogator ies ,  what w e  called S e c t i o n  1, we asked 

BellSouth to describe with respect to each cr i ter ia  

the arrangement, services, facilities or means of 

access presently and a c t u a l l y  providing and t h e  

q u a n t i t a t i v e  technical geograph ica l  data and p r i c i n g  

information, and the specific facilities being used to 

provide the  service, etcetera, etcetera. 

I think t h a t  covered t h e  same type of 

i n fo rma . t ion  that you're rephrasing of our 

i n t e r r o g a t o r y  would pursue. I think there's some 

overlaping of t h i s  section and t h e  one that we just 

concluded arguing about. 

MS. BARONE: So are you saying m y  rewording 

doesnlt. get to the question that you specifically 
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raised? 

MR. MeGLOTBIJN: I don't t h i n k  it's 

identical. I think it's in the same neighborhood. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: What would be 

mi s s i ng ? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Let me turn back to 4. 

I think the problem I have is that it's 

limited to the ZCI agreement, whereas this was 

designed to cover anything that is associated with t h e  

implementation of any 14 criteria. 

MR. CARVER: See, thatts really the problem. 

I mean, if the question was what technical or 

operational measures have we t aken  to implement 

agreements? w e  could answer that. But FIXCA instead 

is asking if it takes some sort of position we haven't 

formula.ted yet .  They want us to go out and identify 

specific agreements and say "Yes, when we file our 

motion, our p e t i t i o n ,  at some point in the future, 

whenever that is, what we're going to argue is this," 

And they want all of that to be identified in advance. 

And the fact is w e  don't know. So I mean again, 

Monica, I think the language that you suggested works. 

I t h i n k  we can certainly answer that question. 

we can't do is predict the future. That's what we 

would have to do to answer FIXCA's interrogatory. 

What 
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W 8 .  BARONE: A r e  you s tat ing,  Phil, that the 

operational measures would be that different from 

company to company? 

MR. CARVER: I'm saying we can take every 

agreement we've got and I think we can tell you what 

operational measures we've taken to implement those .  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Well, I think that's my 

quest i o n .  

MR. CARVER: I'm not through. Some of them 

will di. f f -r  from company to company, some of them are 

going t:a be the same from company to company but 

either way we can answer the question. 

What we can't answer is FIXCA's demand that 

we tell. them now the position we're going to take in 

the future when we haven't formulated a p o s i t i o n .  I 

believe that's why Mr. McGlothlin persists in tying 

t h i s  ba.ck into 271, because he said earlier on that we 

should confirm our  position and be bound by it. I 

mean he. 's  trying to lock us into a position 

prematurely. And it's a position we haven't 

formula . ted ,  it's an answer we don't know and, 

therefclre, I can't answer it. If we keep this on a 

level what have w e  done to implement agreements, I can 

answer that. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I w a s  about to say that if 
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the offer is to describe w h a t  has been done to 

implement agreements, meaning any agreements in which 

any of the criteria have been implemented, then I 

think we're talking about the same thing. 

My problem w i t h  Monica's objection was t h a t  

it seemed to be specific to a single agreement as we 

want t o  know what is happening across the board. 

MS. BARONE: Joe, j u s t  to let you know that 

was not- how I phrased it. I was including a l l  

agreements. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Okay. I t h i n k  FIXCA would 

be interested in seeing the answer to that question. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: B e l l ?  

MR. CARVER: You know, again, if 

M r .  McGlothlin is no long trying to make a estoppel 

argument here b u t  it ties into something t h e  question 

is simply describe the operational measures t h e y  we're 

taking t o  implement t h e  agreements we've entered into, 

yeah, I can answer t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Describe the 

t e c h n i c a l  and operational measures that you've taken 

to implement t h e  agreements. And I understand your 

point with respect to the  estopple argument, and I 

don't t.hink that anyone is arguing that the 

informa.tion you provide somehow locks you in to not 
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having additional information, or -- information or 

addi t iona l  technical and operational measures at some 

later p o i n t  in time with some agreements that haven't 

been entered i n t o  at t h i s  point in time. 

Mr. McGlothl in .  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: It was never my intent to 

lock B ~ ! l l  into anything. The idea of holding them to 

it was to point out that i n  a effort to give us no 

information, they have taken a position which I 

regarded as improbable, and if they were going to 

avoid responding to discovery, they ought to have to 

live with what they said on paper. That was more a 

rhetori.ca1 remark than any attempt on my part to say 

that they would be estopped in any way from putting 

the pet . i t ion  to get in what we want to. 

What we're t r y i n g  to gather here is t h e  

information t h a t  is available at this point. 

BellSouth seems to say it's struggling, it has a 

problem, doesn't know what it's going to do. But t he  

other Flarties are faced w i t h  t h e  problem of trying to 

get t h e  information that is available. And I think 

that's -- rewording of that question perhaps is a 

pretty good compromise in terms of fleshing out what 

is available now. 

.I 

COMEbIBSIONER JOHNSON: Okay. A n y  other  
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outstanding issues then? 

Now,  w i t h  respect to let's just look at t h e  

one i n t e r roga to ry  Item 4 and perhaps the rephrased 

question.  Should we at this point in t i m e  

determine -- but we're trying t o  work as expeditiously 

and as o r d e r l y  as we can. Since we have some 

agreement at l e a s t  on that item, I'll have to rule on 

some of the other  items. Do we need some time line 

for responding? Monica, what do you suggest? 

Parties? 

between a l l  of you as to when we think, t a k i n g  these 

item by item as we get them worked o u t  when we could 

get some answers to these questions. 

I want to t r y  to reach some agreement 

Staff is suggesting that you be given ten  

days to provide a response to that rephrased 

i n t e r r o g a t o r y  Item 4 .  B e l l ,  do you have any comments 

on that:? 

MR. CARVER: I can comply with ten  days. 

That's not a problem. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: FIXCA, do you have a 

problem that? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: No. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Okay. Very well. I 

think t h e  o ther  sections I'm going to have to t r y  to 

rule on those. I don't t h i n k  there are any others 
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that we can work out at t h i s  point in time. One 

second (Pause) 

W i t h  respect to the o t h e r  issues we will 

endeavor to have a ruling out on Friday and a w r i t t e n  

order 011 Monday. And you'll hear from us in that 

regard by Friday. Any other issues? 

MR. MaGLOTHLIN: N o t  f o r  FIXCA. Thank you, 

Commissioner, 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you very much 

and t h i s  conference call is motion hearing is 

ad] ourried , 

(Thereupon, the conference concluded at 

9:20 a . m . )  
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